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Gallag‘her, Michael

From: Becker, Kelly

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 9:44 AM
To: - Gallagher, Michael

Subject: : Amendments

Mike:

I would like to draft one or two amendments to SB 13 please! If you can do these things in one, great—if not 2 is just
fine. Please let me know if you need any more information. The public hearing on these bills will be next Wednesday,
and | would love to have them before then, please. Thanks!
1. Anamendment that would allow the Pharmacy Exam Board to expand licensure to all types of Home Medical
Equipment.
2. Require HME providers to maintain a physical location in the state.

Kelly Becker
Office of State Senator
JON ERPENBACH
27th District

Ph: 608-266-6670

Fax: 608-266-2508
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE BILL 13

1 At the locatlons 1ndlcated amend the bill as follows:
2 ¥ 1. Page 1, line§ 3 delete “oxygen” and substltute ?qulpment and services”.
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5 3. Page 2, line 7: delete “oxygen” and substitute “equipment and services”.
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6 4. Page 2, line 15: delete lines 15 to 17 and substitute:
7 “(ag) “Home medical equipment and services” means the delivery, installation,
8 maintenance, replacement, or instruction in the use of any of the following:
9 1. Medical oxygen and medical oxygen delivery systems.
10 2. Other durable medical equipment and supplies identified by the board by
‘11 rule. |
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1 (ar) “Home medical equipment and services provider” means a person that
2 provides home medical equipment and services for compensation directly to an
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} 6 6. Page 3, line 22: delete “oxygen” and substitute “equipment and services”.
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LT 7. Page 4, line 17: delete “0xYGEN” and substitute “BQUIPMENT AND SERVICES”.
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